SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
DECEMBER 2017 meeting
will be held
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

v e AL ,5;"
A

(Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502

or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
DECEMBER 2017 meeting
will be held
MONDAY, DECMBER 18, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

Dave Buterbaugh Marion Morris
Paula Jefferson Nahid Sanii—Yahyai
Martha Kern—Boprie Patrick Pigwit
Terry Lee Lansing Alex Williams
Sandi Lopez Bernedia Word




PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
DECEMBER 18, 2017 @ 46:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) November 27,2017

6) CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chdadirperson
B) Administrator
C) Board Ligison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Dog Park Inquiry
B) Educational Info: Community Emergency Preparedness Workbook

9) OLD BUSINESS

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Election of Officers for 2018
B) 2018 P&R Commission Meeting Schedule
C) 2018 Twp. Board of Trustees P&R Commissioner Attendee
D) 2018 Special Event: Movie Night August 11t

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) November 15 - December 18, 2017

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A) November 2017 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B) 2017 Christmas Tree Lighting Expenses
C) 2017 Special Event Expenditure Totals

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 @ 6:30pm



VL

VI

Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
November 27, 2017

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Marion Morris, Sandi Lopez, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Bernedia Word, Terry
Lee Lansing, Paula Jefferson, Martha Kern-Boprie

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams; Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh,
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Ellen Kurath

Flag Salute
Marion Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the agenda as
drafted. Marion Morris requested an amendment to the agenda. She asked that New Business A. be
expanded from Christmas Tree Lighting Duties to Christmas Tree Lighting Duties and Gifts. This was
accepted as a friendly amendment by the maker and supporter of the motion. The motion to
approve the agenda with the noted amendment carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. October 23, 2017
It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the minutes of
10/23/17 as drafted. Marion Morris requested correction of an error in New Business B. The
first paragraph, third sentence presently reads “The Superior Land Conservancy will contribute
$5,000 during 2018 toward boardwalk extensions.” The year is incorrect. This sentence should
read “The Superior Land Conservancy will contribute $5,000 during 2017 toward boardwalk
extensions.” The motion to approve the minutes of 10/23/17 with the noted correction carried.

Citizen Participation

Ellen Kurath addressed the Park Commission about invasive weeds found in parks in northern
Superior Township. She encouraged the commission and department to have a staff member work
with her next year to learn to identify these plants. She also suggested the park department
purchase several books that would be good resources to learn about plants found in this region.
These books include Ellen Elliot Weatherbee’s published report on plants in Superior Township, a soil
survey book from the county’s MSU extension office, the Cranbrook series on shrubs and on
wildflowers, “Michigan Trees”, and “Michigan Flora” by Ed Voss. Ellen also voiced concern about use
of herbicides. She acknowledged that Superior Township Parks rarely uses these chemicals. Marion
Morris responded to Ellen that the Township Park Department only uses chemical herbicides as a last
resort, and strictly follows all instructions and safety precautions.

Reports

A.  Chairperson
Chair Marion Morris met weekly with Juan Bradford, Park Administrator over the past month.
Beyond that, she had nothing additional to report.

1



VL

Administrator

Juan Bradford, Park Administrator submitted a written report. In addition to this report, he
informed commissioners that the township holiday lunch is still at Karl’s Cabin Restaurant on
Gotfredson Road on December 14, but attendees will order off the menu, rather than a set fee
per participant.

Board Liaison

Trustee Alex Williams reported on the Township Board meeting held 11/20/17. The Supervisor’s
Report included several items. Brenda McKinney, Treasurer has been appointed to the County
Parks & Recreation Commission. Engineering work on the non-motorized path along Prospect
Road from Geddes south to Berkshire is underway, and expected to cost approximately $50,000.
Tanglewood subdivision seeks construction of a non-motorized trail into Dixboro. DTE Energy
will provide options for lighting MacArthur Boulevard. Road work on Panama Street should be
complete by December. The Michigan Folk School has signed a contract to operate in a garage at
Staebler Park in Superior Township. There is a Patronicity campaign to raise $40,000 toward the
Folk School. If the $40,000 fundraising target is met by the week before Christmas, the Folk
School will receive another $40,000 in matching funds. The Sutton Ridge (Redwood Company)
apartments are going through Planning Commission review. Rock Development has dropped
their lawsuit, and no longer seeks to build dense development on their property in southwest
Superior Township. Rock Development now seeks to sell the real estate for park purposes. A
commendation from the Michigan State Legislature arrived, saluting our firefighters. Sava
Restaurant will open in the former Lord Fox restaurant building. RFC Financial Planners are
moving into another building in Dixboro. Superior Township will waive some requirements for
the Dixboro Green Pavilion project. One of these requirements is parking spaces. The township
board approved pay increases for non-union staff, the Township Supervisor, Clerk, Treasurer and
Trustees. The board approved hiring Susan Kellermaier as temporary assessing assistant. The
2018 holiday schedule was approved.

Board Meeting Attendee

Terry Lee Lansing attended the 11/20/17 Township Board Meeting. She noted that the
supervisor also reported that County Parks & Recreation plans to install a non-motorized trail
down Dixboro Road toward Geddes Road.

Park Steward

Rick Collman, Park Steward submitted a written report about observation of conditions in Cherry
Hill Nature Preserve and Schroeter Park, and meetings with Juan Bradford and David Buterbaugh
to plan maintenance work in these parks.

Safety
David Buterbaugh reported there were no accidents or injuries during the past month.

Communications

oOnNnwmrE

E.

Educational Information: Tree City USA Bulletin #13
SLPS Fall/Winter Newsletter

Christmas Tree Lighting Flyer

Township Christmas Party Flyer

Letter to Residents near Harvest Moon Park

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Marion Morris to receive the Communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business

A.

2017 Park Development/Improvements Update

2



Xl.

XIl.

All playgrounds are up to date for safety standards. Cherry Hill Nature Preserve boardwalk
extensions are underway, and should be complete by early December. Brush clearing between
Oakbrook Park and Norfolk Park will commence this week.

New Business

A.

Christmas Tree Lighting Event: Duties and Gifts

The township Christmas Tree Lighting Event is scheduled for Saturday, December 2 at 6:00 pm in
front of the Township Hall. Park Commissioners were asked to volunteer to assist with this
event. Volunteers are:

Task Volunteer

Line Up Kids Lisa Bradford

Cookies & Cocoa Martha Kern-Boprie
Bernedia Word
Sandi Lopez

Pass Out Programs Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Paula Jefferson

Volunteers were asked to arrive at township hall by 5:30 pm and park behind the Old Township
Hall.

Marion Morris assembled a gift bag containing candy, fruit and an ornament. The bag and
contents cost S .84. Marion would like to give a gift bag to each child that comes to see Santa.
She offered to assemble 100 gift bags, if the park budget would reimburse her the cost of
components. Commissioners agreed to do this.

December 2017 Park Commission Meeting Time

The December Park Commission meeting is scheduled for the third Monday of the month,
December 18 because the fourth Monday is Christmas Day. As the Township Board meeting is
also scheduled that day at 7:00 pm, and several people have to attend both meetings; it was
decided to start the Park Commission meeting at 6:00 pm.

Additional 2018 Special Event Ideas

Earlier this year Nahid Sanii-Yahyai suggested added another recreation special event, an
outdoor movie screening. Park staff followed up on this suggestion. There are vendors that will
bring all the equipment and screen the movie, for approximately $1,000. Paula Jefferson noted
that the Washtenaw County Sheriff Office did this last year, but did not publicize it well, and
there were few participants. Several park commissioners suggested this could be a successful
summer event in a park in the subdivisions. Some commissioners were concerned about safety
issues. Other commissioners suggested collaborating with the Sheriff Office, both to alleviate
safety concerns, and to share event cost where possible. It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie
and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to schedule an outdoor movie night as part of the 2018
recreation special events, and attempt to collaborate with the Washtenaw County Sheriff Office
in presentation of this event. The motion carried by a vote of five Yes and two No votes.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to approve payment of the

bills totaling $517,384.15. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A,
B.

October 2017 Revenue and Expenditure Report
2017 Pumpkin Carving Day Expense Report

3



Xl

XIV.

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the October
2017 Revenue and Expenditure Report and the 2017 Pumpkin Carving Day Expense Report. The
motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions

Bernedia Word reported that the Trunk & Treat event in Dixboro was very successful. It rained that
day, so the event moved indoors, and was still a success. Bernedia complimented Patrick Pigott on
thorough preparation for this event.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported many deer are found on Old Ford Road, increasing the risk of vehicle-
deer collisions. She asked if warning signs could be installed, to alert drivers to this risk. Several
commissioners commented that this is the responsibility of the Road Commission, not the Park
Commission, and also doubted that signs would help.

Nahid also noted large flocks of wild turkeys have been seen near Dixboro Road. She likes the
educational materials in the Park Commission packet. She commented that a week ago a large
amount of broken glass was found on Ford Road near Prospect, which caused flat tires for some of
her neighbors. Nahid informed the township Fire Department about the glass.

Adjournment
Chair Marion Morris adjourned the meeting at 7:50 pm.

Submitted by:
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
DCEMBER 18, 2017

¢ Board of Trustees Meeting Attendee
Next Meeting: December 18, 2017 @ 7:00pm — Commissioner Sanii-Yahyai
January 14, 2018 @ 7:00pm - TBD

¢ Thank you to staff, commissioners, and all of the volunteers that helped o make this year's
Christmas Tree Lighting event a huge success! | spoke with numerous attendees and heard
nothing but positive feedback.

¢ | attended a meeting with Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation (WCPR) on Thursday
November 30 to begin discussing the 2018 Summer Playground Program. There were many
community partners in attendance all looking for ways to make the 2018 program even better
than 2017. WCPR expressed their desire to make the Superior location a full day program
providing that a suitable location can be secured. | will keep you updated as this progresses.

¢ | have been in discussions with Lieutenant Keith Flores of the Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office
regarding collaborating on the 2018 Movie in the Park event. Lieutenant Flores has informed me
that the Sheriff's Office's Community Engagement Director has agreed to split the cost of the
event which will be scheduled for August 11, 2018,

¢« The maintenance staff have begun working winter hours which are Monday thru Friday, 7:00am-
11:00am.

o | would like to personally thank each and every one of you for your continued support, and your
commitment to improving the parks and recreation opportunities for the residents of Superior
Township. May you all enjoy a Merry Christmas and a Happy & Healthy New Year.

Respectfully submitted, /)

I ~_.7Z.
Juan Brodfo7 7



Get In Touch With Us

APPLICANT:

Kristen McCarthy

Email:

kmcca@umich.edu A

Subject: .
Dog Park 2

Message Body:

Good Afternoon - I am moving to Superior Township in the near future, apd am wondering how [
could go about encouraging the township to install a dog park. As far as I can tell, there are no dog

parks nearby.
Thanks so much!

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Superior Township (http://superiortownship.org)

e s o B B L Y G s B S A N s L2 e S o s L e T i s iz gt e Pl S D  a ep ahms e b im s e an |
1

From: Juan Bradford

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 11:46 AM
To: 'kmcca@umich.edu' L '
Subject: Superior Township Dog Park Inqu|ry
Attachments: Juan Bradford.vcf ‘

Hello Kristen,

Thank you for your interest in Superior Township.

Unfortunately you are correct, Superior Township does not currently offer a dog park. Yours is actually the first inquiry | have
had regarding one, but that does not mean that the interest isn’t out there.

Currently there are not any plans in place to construct a dog park, nor has a park been designated as a potential location.

| will include your email in the Parks & Recreation Commission’s communications on their December meeting agenda.

If you would like any additional information on this, or other Superior Township Parks & Recreation programs please feel free
to contact me at your convenience,

Have a great day!

Juan

Juan Bradford
Parks & Recreation Administrator
Superior Charter Township

(734) 480-5502 Work
{734) 484-4883 fax
jhradford@superior-iwp.org

575 E. Clark Road
Superior Township, MI 48198




PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
2018 MEETING SCHEDULE

6o
/

All meetings are held on the 4th Monday of the month at 6:30pm

at Old Township Hall.
*unless otherwise noted

Monday, January 22" @ 6:30pm
Monday, February 26" @ 6:30pm
Monday, March 26" @ 6:30pm
Monday April 23 @ 6:30pm

Tuesday, May 29" @ 6:30pm
*Tuesday due to Memorial Day

Monday, June 25" @ 6:30pm
Monday, July 239 @ 6:30pm
Monday, August 27" @ 6:30pm
Monday, September 24" @ 6:30pm
Monday, October 22" @ 6:30pm
Monday, November 26t @ 6:30pm
Monday, December 17" @ 6:00pm

*Third Monday due to Christmas



Meeting Date ngetl){f Commissioner
January 16, 2018 Tuesday
February 20, 2018 Tuesday
March 19, 2018 Monday
April 16, 2018 Monday
May 21, 2018 Monday
June 18, 2018 Monday
July 16, 2018 Monday
August 20, 2018 Monday
September 17,2018 | Monday
October 15, 2018 Monday
November 19, 2018 | Monday
December 17, 2018 | Monday




Z/T sbeg

LT0Z/8T/CT - LTOZ/ST/TT SHIYA LSOd

dOIY¥ddNs 40 dIHSNMOL YHIYYHD d¥04d IY0dEY NOILNEIMLSIA TO HIIOANI

T F0°SZT 6T00F AD9UD 103 Te30L
_—~T100 F0°GTT [IHDIT T4l SYWLSI¥HD ¥0d INIWISENTWITI STYYOH NOINYW $EIT4dNS SNIIVEHIO0 000 0FL=-FSL-80S
6T00F 22Ud

€L 0F 9T00F XD9YD I0d Te3IO0L
ST00F €L°0F SEITAdAS ONILIHOIT 3TAL SYWISIWHD -“JNI “EJIA¥ES QO0d NOJH0D SAITAdAS ONILYEEdO 000 0¥L-PSL-80G
2T00F X23UD

00°SLY '8 ZI00F ¥2°Uyd Iod Te3ol
Z100% 00°GLY '8 IOAHON/MOOdENYO § ONIYVITD HSNYd 5 FEEL  ONI ‘ONIAYISANYT NITHNOD S103ro¥d 000 T56-95L-80S
ZT00% ¥22YD

PT6LET £000% ®0°UD Io0d Te10]
£000% P2 6LET LT0Z MEEWIAON — dSOH/ NOISNIA ANNI TTO¥MAVd dML ¥OTIMEANS aNnd TTO¥AYd OL ENd 000°68Z-000-806G
£000% 23y

T6°68 §666E ®23UD 103 Te1OL
6666¢ T6°68 SEITAANS INIWAINDE AZIYIINIM “ONI ‘SAILOWOLOY ATTIIHY,O SAITIANS HNILVAIIO0 000 0% L-GSL-806S
6666€ X23UD

SLTOFT §666€ AD29UD I0d TRIOL
SE66E SLTeFT HH3¥L SYWLSIYHD ¥0d SIHOIT S, dMOT SAITddNS 9NILVYHEIO 00007 L-7SL-806G
SE66E Y23UD

£F ¢ 1666€ 322yD I0d TeloL
T666€ £F9¢ SEITAdNS JOHS FEDIAYES IIATEYD 10430 FHOH SEITddNS ONILYIEIO0 000" 0¥L-SGL-B0S
T666E %29UD

LL™EE 0666€ AO°UD 10J Te30%
0666€ LLgE LT0Z AON- NYYE S$M¥Vd - DIMIDETH AONMEANT dLd SEILITIIN 000 0Z6-55L-80S
0666€ *23UD

£€0°ZL6'S 6866€ A°9YD I0J TPIOL
6866€ €0°ZL6'S 8T0Z TONVEASNI MYdIDINOW KONEOY daNOEd FONVIASNI QIvddEdd 060 €2T1-000-80S
6866€ A23UD

AN AT 6L66€ FAD2YD 103 TeIOL
6L66E FE 26T LT0Z YEEWIAON - TINA MNYE KEM SINYDI¥NENT-TIN 000 ZFL-SSL-80S
6L66€ X23UD

91" 2% 8L66€ ¥29YD I0d TEIOL
8L66E 91" 2% I¥EEL ¥0 MNOYI  €ONAS/AIINOWWOD IYYHTYM SAITIA0S ONILVEHdO 000°0FL-FGL-80S
8LEEE AD2UD

8% L¥ 9L66E ADBUYD I04 [BIOL
9LE6E 8y LE LT0Z AON - SNIATING NIWAY § SHENOHd iVdEd ALITILAN dML ¥0IdddNsS SNOILYDINAWRODETAL 000°0G68-TSL-80S
SL66E AD3UD

£6°9¢62°¢ GL66E 4D8YD I0d Te10L
SLEGE £€6°96Z°S TIOHAYd LT/0€/TT dEIASNVHEI HSYD ANNI TIOYAYd dMI HOINEANS anNnd TICYAYd 0L dEnd 000°682-000-80S
SLE6E 23D

00°GL L966E FOBUD I0d Te10L
L966E 00°GL INILIHOIT FFYl SYWISTWHD ¥0d ONIAYYD EOI OJTT ‘SE¥NLIJTINDS SWIEd F0I SAITAANS ONIIVIIAO 000" 0PL-PGL—B0G
L96GE ¥23UD
# o8yuD Junoury uotadTaosag S0TOAUT IOpUSA osag T9 IsqumN TS

HHLSIDEY MDEHD
arvd

AEZITYNINOL dm] zoTa2dns :gq

ADNYN :d280

Wd 8F:Z0 LTI0C/ZT/ZT



09°LED ‘BT

NOILVIEOHEY 3 SMY¥d 805 ONAI TVLIOL

pET2SET MNVYE XAM - MNVEXAM
91" 2¢% GONAS/ALINOWWOD IYYHIYM - LIYHTYM
92 9¢T INAALEAYAAd ALITIIN AMI HOI¥EANS - T1IL0dNs
LT ERS‘TT dNNd TTOEAYd dMI d90Id3dns - A¥ddns
16" €S LOOY¥ QYYD LIQHYD dIHSNMOL ¥0IdE4NS - 2040s
00°¢6 SHIDOTONHDAL NOITAHYYd - NOITIHHEVA
16 68 TONI ‘HAILOWOINY ATIIEY.0 -  ATTIIEN.O
F0°G2T SI¥YOW NOI¥YH - SIEHEOKH
SLT9FT $.,3IMOT - SEMOT
00°GL 27T ’‘SEYNLATINDS SWHYA FDI - SHYIYaEDI
£y 9¢ SHOIAMEAS 1IAIYD I10ddId FWOH - ZIOJEAIWOH
ELTOF TONI “EDIA¥ES d004 NOJH09 - dO0ANOJH09
LL €€ ADYEANT IId - AOWANT FId
£E0°2LE'S ADNHOVY ¥HMDHA - NEOVHEENOHA
00°GSLF’8 ONI ‘9NI4V¥ISANYT NITMNOD - T NITMNOD
NOIIVINOEY % S¥U¥d 80§ Pung
—-—— YOdNIA A9 SIVYIOL dNNd ---
09°LE0'82 ispung TTY I0d Te30L
8L788 6200F Xo9YyD 104 TRICL
6200F 02°96 LT0Z AON - SHNOHd TTHDi¥ddd ALITILO dMI ¥0I¥EANS SNOILVIINNWNODETAL 000°058-65L-806
6200F 86 2¢ LT0Z AON - SENOHA TTHD I¥ddd ALITIIN dMI HOIMAANS SNOILYDINNWWODATHL 000°058-TSL-80S
6200% ¥22Ud
0S°L08‘S 8Z00F ¥O°=YDd 1035 TR3I0L
8200F 0G°L08'S TIOEAYd LT/FT/2T d3ISNYHEI HSYD ANNA TIOHAYd dAMI ¥HOIHMEANS aNnd TI0€EAYd OL ENd 000°68Z2-000-80§
8Z00% A{22Ud
16" €S 9Z00F ¥23UD Tod Telol
9Z00F T6 €S NOZVYAY — SMUVd ) LIQAYD dIHSNMOL ¥O0IdEdns aNnd IY9ENED 0L Fnd T00°602-000-806
9200%F A2324Dd
00°9§ TZ00P {Osyd 103 TRIOL
TZ00¥% 00°§ LT0Z 23a - TIVAI SAI9O0TONHOAL NOITIAHEV ¥AHLO - SADIA¥AS TYNOISSEI0HEd 000°T08-TGL-80S
TZ00¥% 294D
# 309UD JUNOWyY uoT1dTITOS2] IDTOAUT IopuUaA osag 19 Isqumy 19
YELSIODEY MOEHD
aIvd
QAZITYNEnor dm] zoTazdng :4d
LTOZ/8T/CT - LT0Z/GT/TT SUL¥A LSCd ADNVN :I3S0
Z/C abeg dOTYEdNS 40 dIHSNMOL dUdILYVHD d0d ILYd0oddd NOIINIIYISIa T2 dDIOCANI Wd 8%:20 LTQC/ZT/2T



0%, 0 00°0 007008 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 (FAILOETHS-NON) HAIDILYHAH €00 0FPL-SGL-80G
St *G9F ‘T 9L LOT (62°6S1) PETRZ 0070002 SZ6ST’Z SHEITJANS ONILVEEIO 000" 0FL-SSL-80S
0070 007001 (81-9¢¢) 00°0 00°0 8T 9Z¢ SITIINIE INTIWAOTIWANA DSHW 000 6TL-SSL-80S
60°956°'T 9L°88 69°812 00°0 00°6%6°T TE'9ZL'T SIIAENTE FTIYXYL 000" LTL-SSL-80S
61709616 96°L8 FOLTTET 00°9%6°0T 00°669°00T 9£°LES 88 SHIYYIVS 000°Z20L-SSL-806
HONVNILNIYA ¥¥vd-65L 3dag
28°600°8 £E0°GL 8€°98% ‘¢ £€6°262°C 00°T96 €1 29°FLF 0T NOIIYZdoa3d-pGL 3dag Te3ol
000681 80°929 09°69T 0F " 0EE 00008 0% "0t€ IOVYNDIS 000°5L6-7SL—-80S
000 LYk 98" LLE 00°0 00°00S FE"ZZT AONYNILNIVA % dIVdEd 000" 0€6-FSL-BOS
000 0070 00°00T Q0°0 00*00T 000 NOILVLd0dSNYdL 000°098-P5L-80G
L2 TSE £E6°6L 0E"08 00°'0 00°00F 0L 6TE SNOILYOINNWWODITEL 000°058-%5L-80S
96 TLD T T9 €6 ¥9 16T S6°86¢E 00°000°€ 9£°808°2 SHITAdNS ONILVYHdO 000" 0PL-PGL-80S
000 00°00T (00°08%) 000 00°0 00" 0SS ONINIVYL 000°0TL-PSL-80S
6T 9€% S S0° LY 8T LIT’E 8T €96°T 00" T2k ‘6 28 EFE’D SHIYYIVYS 000°20L=-%SL=80S
NOILVIHDEd-FGL 3deqg
167 L69°GY Z9°F6 L6°800°¢E BT 6L8'S 00 €06 ‘SS €0° 768726 NOILVILSINIWAY ~D2dd % MUvd-15. 3d=aa Te3ol
00°0 0S8°L T0°068°T 000 00°000°Z 66 6FT 000’646 ¥IANN INZWIINDZ 000" T86-TGL-B0G
9% "2 PP LY 8Z2°91 00°0 00705 ZLTEE SHOMVHD 3 SHEA MNVE 000°€£96-TGL-806
00°00T 02°€0T (00-8T1) 000 00°00¢ 00°8TS SENA ? SAIHSHIIWEW 000" 856-T6L-808
00°0 000 00°00¢ 00°0 007008 00°0 FONYNILNIVW 3 dIVddy 000°0€6-TGL-80S
00°0 SL LK 75°272S 00°0 00°000°T 8V LLY ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIYd 000°006-TSL-80S
9% ¢C8L 96 "TST (€L-11E) 00" 0 00°00° ELTTG NOIL¥ILYO0dSNYEL 000°098-T15L-806
0L "6TIL'2 20" 16 67" LEY €1°62S 00°00T‘L T6°29% ‘9 SANOH ¥ HONVMASNT 000°TS8-TGL-8B0G
€9°00T°T L6702T (86°162) 90708 00°00Z°T 86 1S%’T SNOILYIINAWAODITHL 000°0G8-TSL-80S
06 L9E‘2 796G G9°F9Z°'T 00°§6 00°00F‘2C GETGET HIHLO - SHJIIAMES TYNOISSIJIOHEd 000°T08-TSL-80S
0070 00°00T (00°s0Z'1T) 000 00°0 00°602°T 1Id0¥Y — SEADIAYES TVYNOISSIIONd 0TI0"008-TSL-BOS
00°0 0070 007001 00°0 00°00T 00°0 d9¥LS0d 000°82L-TSL—-8B0OS
80 TOF LZ 8¢ 99°80€¢ 00°0 00°006 PETTI6T $dITddnNs FDIZA0 000" LZL-TSL-80S
00°0 00°00T (9g-12¢) 9g°12¢ 00°0 9€-12¢ SLIAINEE HTIVXVL 000" LTL-TSL-B0S
000 00°00T (00" F¥6) 0070 00°0 00" %Fo6 ONINIVYL 000" 0TL-TSL-80S
89°€09°LT T0°S0T (L6°609°T) ELTEZVE'D 00°0FT‘2E L6 6FLEE : SHIYYTIVYS 000" 20L-TSL-80G
00°08s’9 LT I8 00" TLE'T 00°T09 00°€T8°L 00°2FE’9 SONZdILS NOISSIWHOD 000 TOL-TSL-B0S
NOILVMISINIWAY ~23d ? M¥¥d-15L 3daa
saanitpuadxy
SF9€8°L2C TZ 8L 26786699 G8°960°9¢ 00°€Zh ‘LOE 80°vZ¥‘0¥Z SEANZATE TVYIOL
sk ogg’Lee TZ 8L 2686699 58°960°92 00°€2F ' LOE 80°veh ‘0% ANNAATE-000 3d=sg Te30L
0070 000 00 TLO'FS 000 00" TLO'ES 000 IONYIYE ONOd WO¥d NOIL¥IWdOdddvw 000 669-000-806
GETTIST'T 00°00T’S (00°000"S) 00°000°S 00°00T 00°00T°S SNOIL¥YNOd 000°262-000-80¢S
1Z°S1¢ 00°00T (tTe-9v2) 00°0 00°0 T€°9¢%2 FHOONI SINIAWIASYNEWIHTE HONVEASNI 000°€L9-000-806G
0070 00°00T (00°05T°2) 00°0 00°0 00°08T°2 SIESSY J0 NOILISO4SIA 00T TL9-000-805G
b6 9L 8£°00¢2 (8r - 259) 00°0 007059 9F"ZT0E’'T AWOONI SHAYISHAY NO LSIIIINI 000°£99-000-80S
8% 868 £8°66 ST 89°18 007006 87868 SLSOD ¥OEYT ¥04 INIWASENIWIZL 000°%09-000-80%S
ZL LE8 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SINVYD2 9SDOHYE-000°06S-000-80S
SL°900°¥v2T L9 16 LT°SL6°0T LT°SL6°0T 0o-zoL’tse €8°9ZL°0¢€C NOILAYIYLNOD dNOE TYHENID 000°885-000-80S
AONIATE-000 33d=2a
sanuanay
NOILYIHO3Y 3 SMU¥d - 806 pund
9T0Z/0E/11 agsn HONVYTIVL LT/0E/TT 139009 JHANIRNY LT0Z/0E/TT NOILdI¥Ds3ad MIGHON TD
FONVTIVE QLA 190d % ATAVTIVAY HINOKW L10Z HONYTIYE dLA
¥0d ALIAILOY
LTOZ/0€/TT ONIANT QOIddd dm] zoTx=adns :dq
AONYN :I98[)
/T ebeg dIHSNMOL ¥0Id¥3dns dod FUNLIANIAXE ANY INNIATH Wd F#:Z0 LTIOZ/TT/CT



(58°598'8%) 00°00T 98 E€LS‘TT (2Zz 08T7€T) 0070 (98°€LG'TT) STINIIANIIXA 3 SHONIATE J0 IEN
0€°20L“982 L6°T8 90762k ‘S¢S LOTLEE6E 00°€ZF'LOE 76" L6616 SHTYNLIANIIXKT TYIOL
SF"9€8°LZZ T 8L 767866799 58796092 00°€2h’LOE 80 ¥2¥‘0%2 SHNANTATY TY¥IOL
INOILVHMOEM 3 SMYVd - 80§ pPund
0€°20L’982 L6 T8 90°GSZF‘SS LO"LEE’6E 007 €2y ‘LOE P67 L66°TIST SHINIIONIEIXT TYIOL
8Z°LED'TE ZFF0T (FT°606) 28°8€8°2Z 00°6L5°02 PI°88%°1¢ SESNIAXT dILYI0TIYNA-996 3deg Te3OL
9L ZEFOT OF-€eT (89°880°2) P 6LY’T 00°6c6‘8 89°€T0’TT NOISNEJ 000"858-996-806
25 F09°0T 88768 PGS 6LT T 86°6GE’T 00°%G9°TT 9P PLY 0T ¥014 000°GTL-996-80¢C
SESNIIXE QALYIOTIIYNN-996 3dag
LO ELE'ER 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 LNVYD DHE-66G( 3deg Te30L
00°9%9°¢T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 INIR INOH 000 LL6=-6GL-80G
6T°0€5 Y 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 FOYNDIS DDIHLE-000'GL6-66L-80C
88°TIT’0Z 00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 AONYNALINIVA % dIvddd DDHE-000°0£6-6GL-806
00°580°S 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SHIMYTIYS 9DOHE-000"Z0L-6GL-80S
INYYD OHE-6GL 3daq
§9°96£°GE 687 €L LETLBT'ET 00°SLP’'ST 007005708 €9°2IE’LE ININIACYIWI / LNIARIOTIATA W¥¥d-9G6L 3deg Te30l
SLTF9TFE P6 €L LLTTE0ET 00°SLP’ST 00700008 £2°896'9¢ SLDALOEd 000 156-95L-806
06°T6T°T 88789 09°66T 00°0 00008 0% " FPE SEITAANS ONIIYEEIO 000" 0FL-9GL-806G
INERIACHANI / INFWdOTIAEA ¥¥V¥d-026L 3dag
L6'LZT EET 86°LL 8F 159 ‘9¢ PP 158721 00°08F ‘991 Z6°8Z8'62T FONYNAINIVH ¥¥¥d-GGL 3dag Te30l
000 05°69 F0°S0€ 0070 00°000°T 96 769 000°6$ YHANN INEWAINDE 000 T186-G5L-806
00702k ‘6T ¥G°G9 S 90F‘CT 00 00°000‘9¢ Sy E65'€T 000‘6% ¥IAO INAWEINOI 000°086-5G6L-80§
00°GF9 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°00T 00°0 A9YNDIS 000°SLE-SGL-80G
00°66¢€ 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 000°S$ 9YIANN 4INdDA/STOOL TIVHS 000" ¥L6-5GL=-80G
00°00L‘E 0070 00°008°¢€ 00°0 00°008°'€ 00°0 SN¥Ng QITTIONINOD T00"0€6-SGL-806
9% "2ST’‘8 & AA4 TO"9LL’S 6L TZE'T 00°000°0T 66°EZT'V HONYNIINIYH 5 ¥Ivddd 000 0€6-S5L-805
9% "01E 8G°8€T (Z0"GET) LLYEE 00°0G€E Z0°58F SHILITILO 000°026-5GL-806G
00°0 0070 00706 0070 00° 0% 00°0 NOILYIH0dSNYEL 000°098-5G6L-80G
GL"T8E GZ LL 6T°60T 0Z°9¢ 00°08F 18°0LE SNOILYDIINANHODITIL 000°068-GSL-80§
Ly 8LT’E 05°L9 I8°929°1 FE" 25T 00°000°S 6T GLE'E SINYDI¥ENT-1dNd 000" Z2FL-GSL-80G
00°2LZ 00°8L 00°CET 00°0 00°00¢ 00°89% SWI0JINN 000 TFL-SGL-BOS
0T"L8E 08°96 00°8¢CT 00°0 00°000"% 00°2L8°¢ TI0S-Mdvd-TIATEID-ANYS 700 0% L-SSL—-B0S
saanatpuadxy
NOIILVAEDEY ¥ S¥¥YvVd - B80S pung
9T02/0E/11 adasn FONVIVE LT/0E/11T 139009 JHANINY LT0ZT/0E/T1T NOTIILATYDSHEA HIIAON 19
AONYIVE dLA 19dd 3 ATAVIIVAY HINOW LI0Z HONYIVE QLA
¥0d ALIAILOV
LT0Z/0E/TT ONIANE QOI¥Ed Sl SO0TAEdH] Hdd
ADNYN :I8sn
Z/Z obeg dTHSNMOL ¥0IdadNS d0d LY0dEd FENLIANEdXI ANV INNIATL Wd FF:20 LTO0C/CT/CT



CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING with SANTA CLAUS -\7 -,
December 2, 2017

Ice Dreams Sculptures LLC Ice block $75.00
Lowe's 5 strings of lights $146.75
Signs by Tomorrow 8 24x24 double sided signs $330.40
Walmart Decorations _ $41.68
Walmart Decorations & Cookies $123.18
Gardon Food Service Coco & Cups $40.73
Sam's Club Cookies $55.92
Family Dollar (Marion) Gift Bags & Ornaments $56.18
Kroger (Marion) Candy $27.00
Kroger (Marion) Clementines $11.98
Kroger (Marion) Clementines : $29.90

TOTAL SUPPLIES $938.72
Dave Buterbaugh 10.5 hours $246.65
Partick Pigott 56 hours $1,109.54
Don Waligore 8 hours $113.60
Matt Szanti 8.5 hours ; 5110.50

TOTAL LABOR (does not include fringes) $1,580.29

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $2,519.01



SPECIAL EVENT EXPENDITURES \’%

2017

|
EASTER EGG HUNT $170.27 $183.61 $353.88
BIRD WATCHING FOR BEGINNERS $400.00 $354.78 $754.78
KITE & ROCKET DAY $709.11 $1,199.00 $1,908.11
KICK BALL $430.38 $1,247.44 $1,677.82
PUMPKIN CARVING $293.48 $1,697.09 $1,990.57
CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING $938.72 $1,580.39 $2,519.11
2017 TOTALS $2,941.96 $6,262.31 $9,204.27

* Labor figures do NOT include fringes

** Does not include Superior Day & Dixboro Farmers Market



